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Muthoora, Leela

From: planning, North London <northlondonplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 March 2015 11:45

To: Planning

Subject: Planning Application: 2015/1476/P at 14 Netherhall Gardens, London, NW3 5TQ

Dear Seonaid 
 
Planning Application Reference: 2015/1476/P 
  
Site Address: 14 Netherhall Gardens, London, NW3 5TQ 
 
We have assessed this application and have no comments to make based on the information sent to us.  
 
Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Regards 
 
Edward Crome 
Sustainable Places Planning Advisor 
Environment Agency 
Hertfordshire and North London - Hatfield Team 
T: 01707 63 2491 
 
 

We have now completed our move to GOV.UK - please see our new website at www.gov.uk/environment-
agency 
 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Dempsey, Matthew [mailto:Matthew.Dempsey@Camden.gov.uk]  

Sent: 23 March 2015 12:29 

To: planning, North London 

Subject: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2015/1476/P 

 

Please find attached Consultee letter for PlanningApplication application 2015/1476/P 

 

Y2015/1476/P 

 

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or 

copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this 

in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer. 

This message has been scanned and no issues discovered. 

 

                                            To report this email as SPAM, please forward 

it to spam@websense.com 

 

 
Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you 
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it 
and do not copy it to anyone else. 
 
We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check 
any attachment before opening it. 
We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the 
Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation.  Email messages and 
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attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by 
someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes. 
     Click here to report this email as spam 
 

 


